

Wind slabs are still forming in upper elevation terrain. The slide in the middle of the chute was triggered by another slide higher up. These slides took place on Mt Blackmore. Photo Tyler Reinking

Advisory Region Northern Gallatin

Forecast link: <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sat Mar 26, 2011</u> Northern Gallatin, 2011-03-25